From: CPP Compliance

To: "Al Olszewski"

Bcc: Mangan, Jeff

Subject: RE: Letter for non-attributed item for Montanans for Olszewski campaign
Date: Monday, June 17, 2019 2:45:00 PM

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your message. Commissioner Mangan and the COPP’s compliance staff have had a
chance to look at the material presented, and it is our determination that there is in fact space to
include the ‘Paid for by’ attribution statement. While we accept the notice you provided about
what the attribution would say for those business cards that have already been distributed without
it, any future printings would require the attribution statement be included somewhere on the
material. Feel free to call or email with additional questions.

If you have any questions, please call or email for more information.

Scott Cook
Compliance Specialist
(406) 444-2942

(406) 444-1643 (fax)

CPPCompliance@mt.gov

From: Al Olszewski <info@alformontana.com>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 1:23 PM

To: CPP Compliance <CPPCompliance@mt.gov>; CPP Help <cpphelp@mt.gov>
Cc: lan Sibbert <ian@alformontana.com>

Subject: Letter for non-attributed item for Montanans for Olszewski campaign

Good afternoon,
A material that was printed by the Montanans for Olszewski campaign did not have adequate space
to put the full "paid for by" attribution. Attached is a letter to notify the Commissioner of Political

Practices, prior to the material's distribution.

Thank you,
lan Sibbert, Campaign Coordinator
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